

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Mr. Kenneth D. Haddad, Executive Director

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 3, 2004

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: March 5, 2004

BE ADVISED THAT THESE PROPOSED RULES MAY BE FILED FOR ADOPTION AS SOON AS POSSIBLE FOLLOWING THE COMMISSION MEETING AT WHICH THEY ARE CONSIDERED IF THE RULES ARE NOT CHANGED. IF CHANGED, THE RULES MAY BE FILED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER PUBLICATION OF A NOTICE OF CHANGE IN THE FAW.

**FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION**

**Marine Fisheries**

RULE CHAPTER TITLE: Tarpon

RULE TITLE: RULE NO.:

Boca Grande Pass Designated Boundaries; Seasonal Restrictions 68B-32.005

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Rule 68B-32.005, F.A.C., originally proposed in the January 2, 2004 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly, and expected to be adopted and effective prior to April 1, 2004, is proposed to be repealed simultaneously with the adoption of new Rule 68B-4.018, proposed elsewhere in this issue. The purpose of this repeal, together with the adoption of Rule 68B-4.018, F.A.C., is to broaden restrictions in Boca Grande Pass to apply to all anglers during the months of April through June each year, not just those fishing for tarpon. The effect of this repeal and the adoption of the replacement rule is to reduce the amount of non-degradable material deposited on the floor of the pass and to reduce user conflicts among all anglers there.

SUMMARY: Rule 68B-32.005, F.A.C., which prohibits deployment of more than three fishing lines from a single vessel in Boca Grande Pass during the months of April, May, and June each year, is repealed.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: A statement of estimated regulatory cost has not been prepared regarding these proposed rules.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: Article IV, Section 9, Florida Constitution.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: Article IV, Section 9, Florida Constitution.

A HEARING ON THE PROPOSED RULE WILL BE HELD DURING THE COMMISSION’S REGULAR MEETING AT THE TIME, DATES AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

TIME AND DATES: 8:30 a.m. each day, April 14-16, 2004  
PLACE: Ramada Inn North, 2900 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 calendar days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cindy Hoffman, ADA Coordinator, (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency by calling (850)488-9542.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: James V. Antista, General Counsel, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

68B-32.005 Boca Grande Pass Designated Boundaries; Seasonal Restrictions.

Specific Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. History--New \_\_\_\_\_, Repealed \_\_\_\_\_.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Mr. Mark Robson

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Kenneth D. Haddad, Executive Director

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 3, 2004

BE ADVISED THAT THESE PROPOSED RULES MAY BE FILED FOR ADOPTION AS SOON AS POSSIBLE FOLLOWING THE COMMISSION MEETING AT WHICH THEY ARE CONSIDERED IF THE RULES ARE NOT CHANGED. IF CHANGED, THE RULES MAY BE FILED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER PUBLICATION OF A NOTICE OF CHANGE IN THE FAW.

**Section III  
Notices of Changes, Corrections and  
Withdrawals**

**BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND**

Pursuant to Chapter 2003-145, Laws of Florida, all notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund are published on the Internet at the Department of Environmental Protection’s home page at <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled “Official Notices.”

**DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES**  
**Division of Facilities Management and Building**  
**Construction**

RULE CHAPTER NO.:	RULE CHAPTER TITLE:
60H-1	Leases for Real Property
RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
60H-1.015	Leases of 5,000 Square Feet or More
60H-1.017	Turnkey (Lease) Construction Program
60H-1.030	Rental Rate Guidelines for Privately Owned Space

**SECOND NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is given in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., that the following changes have been made to proposed Chapter 60H-1, F.A.C., published in F.A.W., Vol. 30, No. 4, on January 23, 2004, and F.A.W., Vol. 30, No. 10, On March 5, 2004. The changes are in response to comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee (JAPC) and comments made at the public hearing held on February 20, 2004.

The following summary has been added to the published proposed rules:

**SUMMARY:** The proposed amendments to Chapter 60H-1, F.A.C., clarify the process of competitive procurement for user agencies entering into leases of private office space over 5,000 square feet, approval required for escalation and right-to-terminate clauses, and rental rate guidelines.

Changes were made to Rules 60H-1.015, 60H-1.017 and 60H-1.030, F.A.C., so that they now read:

60H-1.015 Leases of 5,000 Square Feet or More.

- (1) through (2) No change.
- (3) Specifications.
- (a) No change.

(b) Specifications provided to each prospective lessor should set forth, ~~but shall not be limited to,~~ the following:

- 1. Approximate net square footage required, to be measured in compliance with the Department of Management Services' Standard Method of Space measurement, pursuant to subsection 60H-2.003(2), Florida Administrative Code, and taking into consideration in compliance with the Department of Management Services' Space Allocation and Configuration Standards provided in Rule 60H-2.0022, Florida Administrative Code.
- 2. An approximate floor plan of space needed showing partitioning and other physical requirements.
- 3. General location of required space.
- 4. Date space must be available.
- 5. Term of lease with option to renew, if desired.
- 6. Services required to include parking, dining and transportation requirements.

7. Acceptable Energy Performance Index as defined in Section 255.253, Florida Statutes.

- (c) No change.
- (d) Specifications shall provide a date and time in which responses are to be submitted to a designated individual. An announcement of award shall be posted following negotiations with respondent, ~~if necessary.~~
- (e) No change.
- (4) No change.
- (5) Evaluation.
- (a) No change.

(b) The user agency, in conjunction with its designated representative, in preparing specifications, shall develop evaluation criteria which shall be included in the competitive solicitation. Rental, using total present value methodology for basic term of lease and applying the present value discount rate pursuant to Rule 60H-1.029, Florida Administrative Code; the cost of relocation, if any; consolidation of activities, if desirable; and any other factor deemed necessary should be considered.

- (c) through (f) No change.
- (6) No change.

Specific Authority 255.249(4) FS. Law Implemented 255.249(2)(b), 255.249(4), 255.21, 255.25(3),(5), 255.254 FS. History—New 4-25-79, Amended 4-19-83, Formerly 13D-7.092, Amended 3-18-86, Formerly 13M-1.015, Amended 2-21-96, 5-13-03, \_\_\_\_\_.

60H-1.017 Turnkey (Lease) Construction Program.

- (1) No change.
- (2)(a) through (f)5. No change.

6. Site improvement information shall include ~~but not be limited to~~ the following:

- a. Grading outside building;
- b. Sanitary and storm sewers;
- c. Landscaping;
- d. Paving and retaining walls;
- e. Water;
- f. Gas and electric distribution systems; and
- g. Extraordinary excavation and/or foundations.
- 7. through 10. No change.

Specific Authority 255.249, 255.25 FS. Law Implemented 255.25(1),(2)(a) FS. History—New 8-11-75, Formerly 13D-7.10, Amended 3-18-86, Formerly 13M-1.017, Amended 2-21-96, \_\_\_\_\_.

60H-1.030 Rental Rate Guidelines for Privately Owned Space.

(1) The maximum rental rates are established ~~each June~~ by the Bureau for space in privately owned and in publicly owned buildings according to the local market rates for space having acceptable qualities and amenities and to the category of services furnished. These rates are provided to each Agency immediately upon development and are available to other interested parties upon request.

(2) No change.

Specific Authority 255.249(2)(f) FS. Law Implemented 255.25(2), 255.249(2)(e) FS. History—New 4-1-85, Formerly 13D-7.20, Amended 3-18-86, Formerly 13M-1.030, Amended 2-21-96, 9-30-96, 5-13-03, \_\_\_\_\_.

**DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES**

**Division of Facilities Management and Building Construction**

RULE CHAPTER NO.: 60H-2  
 RULE CHAPTER TITLE: Space Allocations in State-Owned Office Buildings and Privately-Owned Office Buildings

RULE NOS.: 60H-2.0021  
 RULE TITLES: Space Allocation and Configuration Standards

60H-2.003  
 Space Measurement

**SECOND NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is given in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., that the following changes have been made and the following summary is added to proposed Chapter 60H-2, F.A.C., published in F.A.W., Page 318, Vol. 30, No. 4, on January 23, 2004 and F.A.W., Vol. 30, No. 10, on March 5, 2004. These changes are made in response to comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee (JAPC).

The following summary has been added to the published proposed rules:

SUMMARY: The proposed amendments to Chapter 60H-2 and proposed new rules for that chapter provide additional standards and criteria for apportionment of State office space in State-owned and privately-owned buildings.

Changes were made to Rules 60H-2.0021 and 60H-2.003, F.A.C., so that they now read:

60H-2.0021 Space Allocation and Configuration Standards.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) General Guidelines.

~~(a) All requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) will be followed when designing new space or reconfiguring existing office areas.~~

~~(a)(b)~~ To improve space utilization and maintain required circulation, consideration should be given to purchasing lateral files and creating central file areas or rooms.

~~(b)(e)~~ The use of demountable walls for constructed offices and conference rooms are encouraged for greater flexibility.

~~(c)(d)~~ Shared workstations layouts and the creation of neighborhoods are encouraged for employees with similar job functions.

(4) No change.

Specific Authority 255.249(4)(d), 255.503(11), 272.04 FS. Law Implemented 255.249(1),(4)(d), 255.503(2) FS. History—New \_\_\_\_\_.

**60H-2.003 Space Measurement.**

(1) No change.

(2) Method. The standard method of measuring office floor area shall be “usable square feet” and in accordance with the Standard Method for Measuring Floor Area in Office Buildings, BOMA/ANSI Z65.1-1996, available online at www.boma.org, or at Publication Orders/BOMA International, P. O. Box 79330, Baltimore, MD 21279-0330, hereby incorporated by reference.

Specific Authority 272.04, 288.18, 255.25, 255.249 FS. Law Implemented 272.04, 288.18(2), 255.25(2), 255.249(2)(c) FS. History—New 8-11-75, Amended 4-25-79, Formerly 13D-8.03, 13M-2.003, Amended \_\_\_\_\_.

**DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES**

**Commission on Human Relations**

RULE NO.: 60Y-3.001  
 RULE TITLE: Definitions

**NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL**

Notice is hereby given that the proposed rule development to the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 29, No. 50, December 12, 2003, Florida Administrative Weekly, has been withdrawn.

**DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES**

**Commission on Human Relations**

RULE NO.: 60Y-5.008  
 RULE TITLES: Conducting Proceedings by Communications Media Technology

**NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL**

Notice is hereby given that the proposed rule development to the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 29, No. 50, December 12, 2003, Florida Administrative Weekly, has been withdrawn.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Barbers’ Board**

RULE NOS.: 61G3-16.001  
 RULE TITLES: Barber License

61G3-16.006  
 Restricted Barber License

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 29, No. 36, of the September 5, 2003, Florida Administrative Weekly.

The changes are as follows:

Paragraph 61G3-16.001(3)(a), F.A.C., shall now read:

If an applicant for licensure by examination meets all required qualifications except the required minimum hours of training, he or she shall be entitled to take the licensure examination if the applicant has completed to practice barbering if the applicant has received a minimum of 1,000 hours of training

and has been certified by the school or program in which he or she is currently enrolled to have achieved the minimum competency standards of performance in the skills, services and trade techniques listed as prescribed below in subsection (3)(b) ~~and (c), for the hours completed~~. If the applicant fails to achieve a passing grade on either portions of the licensure examination, he or she shall be entitled to re-examination only upon completion of the full requirements of 1200 hours of training and instruction provided for in Section 476.114(2)(c)2., F.S.

Paragraph 61G3-16.006(1)(a) shall now read:

All restricted barbers courses which are taught for the purpose of qualifying an individual for a restricted license to practice barbering shall consist of a minimum of 1200 hours of training. If an applicant for licensure by examination for a restricted barber license meets all required qualifications except the minimum hours of training, he or she shall be entitled to take the licensure examination if the applicant has completed 1,000 hours of training and has been certified by the school or program in which he or she is currently enrolled to have achieved the minimum competency standards of performance in the skills, services and trade techniques listed in subsection (1)(b). ~~After an individual has completed a minimum of 900 hours of training and instruction, a school or program may certify that the individual has completed a stated number of hours in excess of 900 hours of training and instruction in the subjects set forth below, has achieved minimum competency in all subjects, and has completed the total number of barber services as set forth below. Upon such certification by the school or program, the individual shall be eligible to take the licensure examination for a restricted license to practice barbering.~~ However, if the individual fails to achieve a passing grade on either or both portions of the licensure examination, he shall not be eligible to retake either portion of the licensure examination until the individual shall have completed the full 1200 hours of training and instruction.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Julie Malone, Executive Director, Barbers' Board, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0783

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Construction Industry Licensing Board**

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
61G4-15.001	Qualification for Certification
61G4-15.005	Requirements for Certification and Registration

**NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING**

The Construction Industry Licensing Board hereby gives notice of a public hearing on the above-referenced rules to be held on April 16, 2004, beginning at 8:00 a.m., located at the Embassy Suites Orlando Downtown, 191 East Pine Street, Orlando, Florida 32801, (407)385-6857.

The rules were originally published in Vol. 30, No. 6, on February 6, 2004, of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Timothy Vaccaro, Executive Director, Construction Industry Licensing Board, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1039

Any person requiring a special accommodation at this hearing because of a disability or physical impairment should contact the Board's Executive Director at least five calendar days prior to the hearing. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Commission office using the Florida Dual Party Relay System, 1(800)955-8770 (Voice) and 1(800)955-8771 (TDD).

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Florida Real Estate Commission**

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
61J1-3.001	Application by Individuals
	NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule referenced above in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., originally published in Vol. 29, No. 44, October 31, 2003, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. Changes have been made to the proposed rule that address comments made by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee and for the purpose of publishing the specific text changes to the rule as approved by the Florida Real Estate Commission.

61J1-3.001 Application by Individuals.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) At the time of application, the applicant must furnish evidence of successful completion of the required education pursuant to Rules 61J1-4.001 or 61J1-4.002, F.A.C., and evidence of the required experience pursuant to Rules 61J1-6.001, F.A.C.

(5) through (7) No change.

Specific Authority 475.614 FS. Law Implemented 475.613, 475.615, 475.617, 475.624 FS. History—New 10-15-91, Formerly 21VV-3.001, Amended 10-29-98, 1-7-99, 2-21-02, \_\_\_\_\_.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Florida Real Estate Commission**

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
61J1-4.001	Education Requirements

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule referenced above in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., originally published in Vol. 29, No. 44, October 31, 2003, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. Changes have been made to the proposed rule that address comments made by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee and for the purpose of publishing the specific text changes to the rule as approved by the Florida Real Estate Commission.

61J1-4.001 Education Requirements.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) Credit towards the classroom hour requirement shall only be granted where the length of the educational offering is at least 15 classroom hours, and the person successfully completes an examination pertinent to that educational offering. A classroom hour is defined as 50 minutes out of each 60 minute segment.

(5) through (8) No change.

(9) The Board shall also approve past appraisal courses which cover substantially the same subject matter, classroom hours of attendance, and completion standards as the Board approved courses offered by the entities as set out in subsections ~~(4), (5), (6), (7), (8) and (10)(9)~~. If the requested information is found lacking to show course equivalency the Board may request supportive documentation to determine course equivalency.

(10) through (13) No change.

Specific Authority 475.614 FS. Law Implemented 475.613, 475.615, 475.617 FS. History—New 10-15-91, Formerly 21VV-4.001, Amended 1-9-94, 3-10-98, 9-6-98, 10-10-99, \_\_\_\_\_.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Florida Real Estate Commission**

RULE NO.:                      RULE TITLE:  
61J1-4.003                      Continuing Education

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule referenced above in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., originally published in Vol. 29, No. 44, October 31, 2003, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. Changes have been made to the proposed rule that address comments made by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee and for the purpose of publishing the specific text changes to the rule as approved by the Florida Real Estate Commission.

61J1-4.003 Continuing Education.

(1) through (3)(d) No change.

(4)(a) The continuing education courses required in this rule may be satisfied by a Board approved equivalent distance education course. Distance education is education that takes place when the learner is separated from the source of

instruction by time and/or distance. Such distance education course subject matter, assignment work, scholastic standards and other related requirements shall be evaluated substantially in the same manner as the course offered by classroom instruction, having due regard however, to the different method of presentation. The institution offering distance education courses must provide proof of certification of the delivery method by an independent certified organization approved by the AQB. ~~The delivery of a course offered by a university or college that has already received approval for college credit by the American Council on Education through its ACE credit program or schools that have been approved by the International Distance Education Certification Center (IDECC) are deemed approved by the Board.~~

(b) through (f) No change.

(5) through (8) No change.

Specific Authority 475.614 FS. Law Implemented 475.613, 475.618 FS. History—New 10-15-91, Amended 4-21-92, 6-7-92, Formerly 21VV-4.003, Amended 11-3-94, 9-5-96, 4-6-98, 9-6-98, 9-14-00, 10-22-01, 3-31-02, \_\_\_\_\_.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Florida Real Estate Commission**

RULE NO.:                      RULE TITLE:  
61J1-6.001                      Experience Requirement

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule referenced above in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., originally published in Vol. 29, No. 44, October 31, 2003, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. Changes have been made to the proposed rule that address comments made by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee and for the purpose of publishing the specific text changes to the rule as approved by the Florida Real Estate Commission.

61J1-6.001 Experience Requirement.

(1) through (5)(b)4. No change.

5. Experience will be verified by affidavit from the county property appraiser for whom the applicant works. In the case of the county property appraiser making application for ~~or~~ certification, an affidavit as to experience from the applicant will suffice.

(c) through (e) No change.

(6) The Board shall ~~may~~ require an applicant to document experience by producing appraisal reports, file memoranda, or other documentation to support the experience claimed.

(7) No change.

Specific Authority 475.614 FS. Law Implemented 475.617 FS. History—New 10-15-91, Formerly 21VV-6.001, Amended 9-22-93, 9-6-94, 2-19-98, 9-6-98, 12-12-99, 10-1-00, \_\_\_\_\_.

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

Pursuant to Chapter 2003-145, Laws of Florida, all notices for the Department of Environmental Protection are published on the Internet at the Department of Environmental Protection's home page at <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

**Division of Workers' Compensation**

RULE NO.: 69L-6.012  
 RULE TITLE: Notice of Election to be Exempt  
 NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the title of the proposed Rule 69L-6.012, F.A.C., published in the February 20, 2004, FAW, contained a typographical error.

The correct title for the rule is "Notice of Election to be Exempt." The word exempt does not have an "s" at the end.

**Section IV  
 Emergency Rules**

**BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND**

Pursuant to Chapter 2003-145, Laws of Florida, all notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund are published on the Internet at the Department of Environmental Protection's home page at <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

**DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY**

RULE TITLE: Instant Game Number 528, 24K  
 RULE NO.: 53ER04-13  
 SUMMARY OF THE RULE: This emergency rule describes Instant Game Number 528, "24K," for which the Department of the Lottery will start selling tickets on a date to be determined by the Secretary of the Department. The rule sets forth the specifics of the game; determination of prizewinners; estimated odds of winning, value, and number of prizes in the game.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Diane D. Schmidt, Legal Analyst, Department of the Lottery, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

- 53ER04-13 Instant Game Number 528, 24K.
- (1) Name of Game. Instant Game Number 528, "24K."
- (2) Price. 24K lottery tickets sell for \$2.00 per ticket.
- (3) 24K lottery tickets shall have a series of numbers in Machine Readable Code (or bar code) on the back of the ticket, along with a Void If Removed Number under the latex area on

the ticket. To be a valid winning 24K lottery ticket, a combination of essential elements sufficient to validate the ticket must be present as set forth in paragraph 53ER92-63(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code. In the event a dispute arises as to the validity of any 24K lottery ticket, or as to the prize amount, the Void If Removed Number under the latex shall prevail over the bar code.

(4) The "YOUR NUMBERS" play symbols and play symbol captions are as follows:

<b>1</b> ONE	<b>2</b> TWO	<b>3</b> THREE	<b>4</b> FOUR	<b>5</b> FIVE	<b>6</b> SIX
<b>7</b> SEVEN	<b>8</b> EIGHT	<b>9</b> NINE	<b>10</b> TEN	<b>11</b> ELEVEN	<b>12</b> TWELVE
<b>13</b> THIRTEEN	<b>14</b> FOURTEEN	<b>15</b> FIFTEEN	<b>16</b> SIXTEEN	<b>17</b> SEVENTEEN	<b>18</b> EIGHTEEN
<b>19</b> NINETEEN	<b>20</b> TWENTY				



(5) The "WINNING NUMBERS" play symbols and play symbol captions are as follows:

<b>1</b> ONE	<b>2</b> TWO	<b>3</b> THREE	<b>4</b> FOUR	<b>5</b> FIVE	<b>6</b> SIX
<b>7</b> SEVEN	<b>8</b> EIGHT	<b>9</b> NINE	<b>10</b> TEN	<b>11</b> ELEVEN	<b>12</b> TWELVE
<b>13</b> THIRTEEN	<b>14</b> FOURTEEN	<b>15</b> FIFTEEN	<b>16</b> SIXTEEN	<b>17</b> SEVENTEEN	<b>18</b> EIGHTEEN
<b>19</b> NINETEEN	<b>20</b> TWENTY				

(6) The prize symbols and prize symbol captions are as follows:

<b>TICKET</b>	<b>\$1.00</b>	<b>\$2.00</b>	<b>\$5.00</b>	<b>\$10.00</b>	<b>\$25.00</b>
TICKET	ONE	TWO	FIVE	TEN	THY FIVE
<b>\$50.00</b>	<b>\$100</b>	<b>\$1,000</b>	<b>\$2,000</b>	<b>\$4,000</b>	<b>\$24,000</b>
FIFTY	ONE HUN	ONE THO	TWO THO	FOR THO	THY FOR THO

(7) The legends are as follows:

YOUR NUMBERS      WINNING NUMBERS      PRIZE

(8) Determination of Prizewinners.

(a) A ticket having a number in the "YOUR NUMBERS" play area that matches either number in the "WINNING NUMBERS" play area shall entitle the claimant to the prize shown for that number. A ticket may have up to ten sets of matching numbers. The prizes are: TICKET, \$1.00, \$2.00, \$5.00, \$10.00, \$25.00, \$50.00, \$100, \$1,000, \$2,000, \$4,000, and \$24,000. A claimant who is entitled to a prize of a "TICKET" shall be entitled to a prize of a ticket or combination of instant tickets with a total value of \$2.00, except as follows. A person who submits by mail a 24K lottery